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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: TAN WEI YIN <weiyin@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 10:39 AM
To: chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg; assignments
Cc: cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg; Teng Wai Khan; Keith Leo Chi Yung; JOEY TAY
Subject: UOI REF: M12D00032410, SMQ6315J -Conduct own claims
Attachments: SKM_360i24100417370.pdf

Dear Kee Sin, 
 
Noted your email below. 
 
We will appoint surveyor from M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to contact you shortly. 
 
Aside to LKK, 
 

- Kindly assist on this new assignment and acknowledge receipt. 
 
Thank you. 
 
**Please take note of new DID** 
 
Tan Wei Yin 
Assistant Manager, Claims 
DID (65) 6490 9980  |  Fax (65) 6327 3872  |  Email weiyin@uoi.com.sg 
 

 
United Overseas Insurance Limited  
146 Robinson Road, #02-01 UOI Building, Singapore 068909   
www.uoi.com.sg  
 
UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 



2

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any 
way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this 
message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the 
opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group. 
 

From: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 5:55 PM 
To: UOI Customer Service <contactus@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>; Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>; Keith Leo Chi Yung 
<keith.leo.chiyung@simedarby.com.sg>; JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: SMQ6315J -Conduct own claims 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. 
 

Dear UOI Insurance Officer, 

Please refer to the attached file for your arrangement of a surveyor on Wednesday, October 9, 2024,  

to conduct a survey for the vehicle with the license plate SMQ6315J under  own insurance claims policy. 

I would appreciate your confirmation of this arrangement.  

Thank you for your assistance! 

 

Best Regards 

  

Chua Kee Sin 

Senior Customer Service Advisor 

Bodyshop 
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www.bmw.com.sg 

  

BMW 

Performance Motors Ltd 

Performance Munich Autos 

TEL:+65 1800 2255 269 

FAX +65 6479 4601 

Mobile +65 9116 5200 

Address :303 Alexandra Road .Singapore 159941 

Email :chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg 

  

From: service.pml@simedarby.com.sg <service.pml@simedarby.com.sg> 
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 5:37 pm 
To: Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: Message from KM_360i  
  
  
“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named addressee ("the 
Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime 
Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, 
forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the 
Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other 
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malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent 
those of Sime Darby's.”  


